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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION VI-WESTERN VISAYAS

Duran Street, Iloilo City

MEMORANDUM
No._©2z3 2017

From:

VICTOR G. DE GRACIA, JR. CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge

Office of the Assistant Regional Director

To: All Schools Division Superintendents

Subject: Supervised Consultation among Civil Society Organizations and DepEd
Region VI for 2018 Budget Review

Date: January 17,2017

$;

The Department of Education Regional Office VI through the Policy, Planning and

Research Division and Budget and Finance Division will conduct a Consultative Meeting
among Civil Society Organizations supervised by NEDA Region VI for FY 2018 Budget
Review on January 24, 2017, 9:00 am. to 12:00 Noon at DepEd Boracay Hall, Duran
Street, Iloilo City.

2.

The objectives of this activity are:

a. To gather feedback from CSOs on the accomplishments of DepEd programs and
projects for FY 2015 and 2016
b. To conduct a consultative meeting regarding the FY 2018 Budget Review.

In view of this, you are hereby directed to send two(2) CSO representatives
coming from your division (may involve PTA officer) to attend said meeting for
their feedback on the last year’s accomplishments and for the FY 2018 Budget
Review.

Participants are the following:

a. Regional Director and Assistant Regional Director;

b. Chiefs of Functional and Support Divisions and Regional Supervisors in charge of
programs and projects;

c. DBM and NEDA representatives

d. Civil Society Organization representatives

Attached is a copy of guide questions to be accomplished by the CSO representatives.

For information and compliance.

Reference: Letter from the Regional Development Council(RDC-NEDA VI)

dated January 5, 2017



GUIDE QUESTIONS FOR CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANIZATIONS/PRIVATE SECTOR REPRESENTNATIVES

1. What are the 3 strengths and 3 weaknesses in the delivery of program/projects of the DepEd?

2. What are the 3 priority major interventions would you recommend in order to improve the DepEd’s service delivery vis-a-vis
the resource and development needs of Region VI?

3. What are needed to strengthen government and CSO/NGO/private sector cooperation in the delivery of public service?
(3 recommendations)



